
 

 

CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH 
CITY COUNCIL 

  SEPTEMBER 22, 2022 

 

 

  

 Council Meeting Room Regular Meeting 7:00 PM 

7224 GA HIGHWAY 21 
PORT WENTWORTH, GA  31407 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 9/20/2022 9:44 AM Page 1   

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

2. PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL - CLERK OF COUNCIL 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

5. RECOGNITION OF SPECIAL GUESTS 

A. Leighan Owens- 35 Years of Service 

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS - REGISTERED SPEAKERS 

7. ELECTIONS & APPOINTMENTS 

8. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

A. Regular Workshop and Council Meeting Minutes - September 13, 2022 

9. COMMUNICATIONS & PETITIONS 

A. TSPLOST Update 

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

11. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Antrim Road Roadway Improvements Pay Request No. 8 in the amount of $54,353.96 to 
Sandhill ALS Construction, Inc. 

B. Sewer System Inspection Pay Request No. 1 and No. 2 in the amount of $125,061.12 to 
Southeast Pipe Survey, Inc. 

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

13. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Budget Amendment 

B. 11th Annual Oyster Roast, BBQ and Music Festival 

C. Planning and Zoning Board Reorganization- 2nd reading 



Agenda City Council September 22, 2022 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 9/20/2022 9:44 AM Page 2   

D. Alcoholic Beverage License Application submitted by An Lin Ruan, for a Pouring Beer / 
Wine / Liquor and Sunday Sales License for Milan Ruan Inc., DBA Milan Grill Bar (7202 

Highway 21) located in a P-C-3 (Planned General Business) Zoning District 
 

➢Public Hearing 
➢Action 

E. Site Plan Review Application submitted by Hillpointe, LLC., of behalf of Ameridevelopment 
Pooler, LLC., for PIN # 71017 01014 (Highway 30) for a General Development Site Plan 
to allow a multi-family development (Marion Village Apartments) in a P-R-M (Planned 

Residential Multifamily) Zoning District 
 

➢Public Hearing 
➢Action 

F. Subdivision Application submitted by Jason Bryant, P.E., Pittman Engineering, Co., on 

behalf of Forestar (USA) Real Estate Group Inc., for PIN # 70906 04042 (Lakeside Blvd) 
located in a M-P-O (Master Plan Overlay) Zoning District for a Preliminary Plat of a Major 

Subdivision (Lakeside at Rice Hope Phase 24) for the purpose of Single-Family Homes 
 

➢Public Hearing 

➢Action 

G. Zoning Map Amendment Application submitted by Josh Yellin, HunterMaclean, on behalf 
of Yash Development LLC., for PIN # 7-0976-01-005 (920 Highway 30) to Rezone from 
RA (Residential Agriculture) to P-C-3 (Planned General Business) Zoning District for the 
purpose of a Grocery Store / Retail Sales / Fuel Service Station. (2nd Reading) 

H. Site Plan Review Application submitted by Katy Parker for PIN # 7-0906-03-019 (302 

Rice Hope Plantation Rd) for a General Development Site Plan to allow a Residential 
Substance Use Recovery Facility in a R-A (Residential Agriculture) Zoning District 

 

➢Public Hearing 
➢Action 

14. RESOLUTIONS/ORDINANCES/PROCLAMATIONS 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

16. ADJOURNMENT 



 City Council Meeting: 09/22/22 07:00 PM 
 7224 GA Highway 21 Department: All 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Resolution 
  Prepared By: Zahnay Smoak 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Steve Davis 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2737) DOC ID: 2737  

Updated: 9/16/2022 3:46 PM by Zahnay Smoak  Page 1 

TSPLOST Update 

The City Manager will provide a TSPLOST update. 

9.A

Packet Pg. 3



 City Council Meeting: 09/22/22 07:00 PM 
 7224 GA Highway 21 Department: Public Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Purchase 
  Prepared By: Omar Senati-Martinez 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Omar Senati-Martinez 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2735) DOC ID: 2735  

Updated: 9/16/2022 3:49 PM by Zahnay Smoak  Page 1 

Antrim Road Roadway Improvements Pay Request No. 8 in 
the amount of $54,353.96 to Sandhill ALS Construction, Inc. 

Issue/Item: Antrim Road Roadway Improvements Pay Request No. 8 in the amount of 

$54,353.96 to Sandhill ALS Construction, Inc. 

 

Background: Antrim Road has been identified, by road condition standards established by 

the Georgia Department of Transportation, as City streets in need of repair and resurfacing.  

Trent Long, PE, T. R. Long Engineering, P. C., prepared plans and bid packets for the 

project. The contract was awarded to Sandhill ALS Construction, Inc., including approved 

change orders in the amount of $598,230.58. 

 

Facts and Findings: The contractor has completed a portion of the work in accordance 

with the contract. T.R. Long Engineering, P.C., has reviewed the applications, quantities, 

and values of work submitted by the contractor, and recommends payment in the amount 

of $54,353.96.  

 

Funding:  Budgeted Line Item 

 

Recommendation: Approval based upon the recommendation of T.R. Long. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Pay Request 8 Signed (PDF) 

11.A

Packet Pg. 4



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ay
 R

eq
u

es
t 

8 
S

ig
n

ed
  (

27
35

 :
 A

n
tr

im
 R

o
ad

 R
o

ad
w

ay
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 P
ay

 R
eq

u
es

t 
N

o
. 8

)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ay
 R

eq
u

es
t 

8 
S

ig
n

ed
  (

27
35

 :
 A

n
tr

im
 R

o
ad

 R
o

ad
w

ay
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 P
ay

 R
eq

u
es

t 
N

o
. 8

)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ay
 R

eq
u

es
t 

8 
S

ig
n

ed
  (

27
35

 :
 A

n
tr

im
 R

o
ad

 R
o

ad
w

ay
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 P
ay

 R
eq

u
es

t 
N

o
. 8

)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ay
 R

eq
u

es
t 

8 
S

ig
n

ed
  (

27
35

 :
 A

n
tr

im
 R

o
ad

 R
o

ad
w

ay
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 P
ay

 R
eq

u
es

t 
N

o
. 8

)



 City Council Meeting: 09/22/22 07:00 PM 
 7224 GA Highway 21 Department: Public Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Purchase 
  Prepared By: Omar Senati-Martinez 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Omar Senati-Martinez 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2734) DOC ID: 2734  

Updated: 9/16/2022 3:48 PM by Zahnay Smoak  Page 1 

Sewer System Inspection Pay Request No. 1 and No. 2 in the 
amount of $125,061.12 to Southeast Pipe Survey, Inc. 

Issue/Item: Sewer System Inspection Pay Request No. 1 and No. 2 in the amount of 

$125,061.12 to Southeast Pipe Survey, Inc.. 

 

Background: The Gravity Sewer System Inspection consist on identified ground water 

intrusion in to the gravity sewer system and it is part of the 5 yr Correction Action Plan 

submitted by the City to EPD. Turnipseed Engineer, prepared plans and bid packets for the 

project. The contract was awarded to Southeast Pipe Survey, Inc., in the amount of 

$517,044.00. 

 

Facts and Findings: The contractor has completed a portion of the work in accordance 

with the contract. Turnipseed Engineers, has reviewed the applications, quantities, and 

values of work submitted by the contractor, and recommends payment in the amount of 

$125,061.12.  

 

Funding:  Budgeted Line Item 

 

Recommendation: Approval based upon the recommendation of Turnipseed Engineers. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Sewer System Inspection Pay Request No. 1 and No. 2 (Rehabilitation) (PDF) 

11.B

Packet Pg. 9



11.B.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 P
ay

 R
eq

u
es

t 
N

o
. 1

 a
n

d
 N

o
. 2

 (
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
) 

 (
27

34
 :

 S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 P

ay
 R

eq
u

es
t 

N
o

. 1
 a

n
d

 N
o

. 2



11.B.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 P
ay

 R
eq

u
es

t 
N

o
. 1

 a
n

d
 N

o
. 2

 (
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
) 

 (
27

34
 :

 S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 P

ay
 R

eq
u

es
t 

N
o

. 1
 a

n
d

 N
o

. 2



11.B.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 P
ay

 R
eq

u
es

t 
N

o
. 1

 a
n

d
 N

o
. 2

 (
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
) 

 (
27

34
 :

 S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 P

ay
 R

eq
u

es
t 

N
o

. 1
 a

n
d

 N
o

. 2



11.B.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 P
ay

 R
eq

u
es

t 
N

o
. 1

 a
n

d
 N

o
. 2

 (
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
) 

 (
27

34
 :

 S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 P

ay
 R

eq
u

es
t 

N
o

. 1
 a

n
d

 N
o

. 2



11.B.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 P
ay

 R
eq

u
es

t 
N

o
. 1

 a
n

d
 N

o
. 2

 (
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
) 

 (
27

34
 :

 S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 P

ay
 R

eq
u

es
t 

N
o

. 1
 a

n
d

 N
o

. 2



11.B.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 P
ay

 R
eq

u
es

t 
N

o
. 1

 a
n

d
 N

o
. 2

 (
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
) 

 (
27

34
 :

 S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 P

ay
 R

eq
u

es
t 

N
o

. 1
 a

n
d

 N
o

. 2



11.B.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 P
ay

 R
eq

u
es

t 
N

o
. 1

 a
n

d
 N

o
. 2

 (
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
) 

 (
27

34
 :

 S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 P

ay
 R

eq
u

es
t 

N
o

. 1
 a

n
d

 N
o

. 2



11.B.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 P
ay

 R
eq

u
es

t 
N

o
. 1

 a
n

d
 N

o
. 2

 (
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
) 

 (
27

34
 :

 S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 P

ay
 R

eq
u

es
t 

N
o

. 1
 a

n
d

 N
o

. 2



11.B.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 P
ay

 R
eq

u
es

t 
N

o
. 1

 a
n

d
 N

o
. 2

 (
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
) 

 (
27

34
 :

 S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 P

ay
 R

eq
u

es
t 

N
o

. 1
 a

n
d

 N
o

. 2



11.B.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 P
ay

 R
eq

u
es

t 
N

o
. 1

 a
n

d
 N

o
. 2

 (
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
) 

 (
27

34
 :

 S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 P

ay
 R

eq
u

es
t 

N
o

. 1
 a

n
d

 N
o

. 2



11.B.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 P
ay

 R
eq

u
es

t 
N

o
. 1

 a
n

d
 N

o
. 2

 (
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
) 

 (
27

34
 :

 S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 P

ay
 R

eq
u

es
t 

N
o

. 1
 a

n
d

 N
o

. 2



 City Council Meeting: 09/22/22 07:00 PM 
 7224 GA Highway 21 Department: All 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Budget 
  Prepared By: Zahnay Smoak 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Steve Davis 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2739) DOC ID: 2739  

Updated: 9/20/2022 8:39 AM by Zahnay Smoak  Page 1 

Budget Amendment 

Issue/Item: Creation of Special Revenue Fund and Authorize Use of Funds  
 

Background:  The American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) was signed into law on March 11, 2021.   

Port Wentworth was awarded the amount of $1,800,150 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022. 
 

The acceptance of this grant requires the creation of a new Special Revenue Fund coded 230.     

This Special Revenue Fund is reserved exclusively for the accounting of these recovery funds.  
 

The act provides supplemental pay for all eligible sworn law enforcement officials and first 

responders. The city was awarded a grant in the amount of $66,743 for the fiscal year ending 

June 30, 2022. 
 

Facts and Findings:  The grant funds were received and administered in accordance with United 

States Treasury guidelines for small cities to report the use of ARPA funds. A Grant was 

awarded as follows; Salaries for general administration, recreation, development services, police, 

fire and first responders in the amount of $1,800,150.  The allocation was 71 percent of total year 

to date as of April 28, 2022.   
 

Grants were awarded as follows: Public Safety Officials and First Responders Supplement Grant 

in the amount of $43,060 for Police and $23,683 for Fire for fiscal year ending June 30, 2022. 

This program was established in recognition of the sacrifice and dedication public safety officers 

and first responders have shown in serving Georgians. The grant provided a $1,000 pay 

supplement for all eligible sworn law enforcement officials and first responders and a $300 

supplement for all active volunteer firefighters serving during August of 2021.  
 

Funding:  Grant thru Fund 230 and Fund 100 

 

 

 

Recommendation:  Approve 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• CODE OF ORDINANCES - 2-60 (SEPTEMBER 22 2022) (DOCX) 

13.A

Packet Pg. 21



 
 

CODE OF ORDINANCES – SEC  2-60     

Approval for increase in or transfer of appropriations 

An ORDINANCE to provide for adoption of a budget adjustment containing estimates of revenue 

and expense changes for the City of Port Wentworth for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021 and 

ending June 30, 2022. 

Be it ordained by the Mayor and Council of the City of Port Wentworth, Georgia, and it is hereby 

ordained by the authority thereof: 

SECTION 1. Adoption of the American Rescue Plan (ARP) act State and Local Fiscal Recovery 

Funds (SLFRF) grant funding in the amount of $1,800,150 for fiscal year ending June 30, 2022, 

and $1,800,150 for fiscal year ending June 30, 2023.  The American Rescue Plan Act (ARP; P.L. 

117-2) was signed into law on March 11, 2021. It is the sixth COVID-19 relief bill enacted and 

provides approximately $1.9 trillion in assistance. It includes fiscal relief funding for state and 

local governments, education, housing, food assistance, and additional grant programs. 

SECTION 2. Adoption of the creation of FUND 230 to align the City General ledger in 

accordance with the Uniform Chart of Accounts for Local Governments in Georgia.  Accounts for 

all Local Fiscal Recovery Funds received by the local government through the American Rescue 

Plan (ARP) Act of 2021 (HR1319, 117th Congress; Public Law No. 117-2). This Special Revenue 

Fund is reserved exclusively for the accounting of these recovery funds, in accordance with 

guidance from the United States Department of the Treasury. If a government expends any portion 

of these ARP proceeds in another fund, the government must report the ARP revenue in this fund 

first and then transfer the proceeds to the appropriate fund with appropriate documentation. Note 

that, because of the very specific expenditure, budgeting, and reporting requirements applicable to 

ARP  

Local Fiscal Recovery Funds, all receipts, expenditures, and inter-fund transfers of these funds 

should be accounted for in this fund only. Eligible transfers of ARP funds to other entities 

(including state and other local governments) are identified in guidance from the Department of 

the Treasury (Federal Register, Vol. 86, No. 93, pp. 26786-26824), and should be handled through 

Special Revenue Fund 230. Special Revenue Fund 230 must be utilized in accordance with Section 

603(c) of ARP Act and guidance from the Department of the Treasury and, barring additional 

action by Congress, will remain in the UCOA through December 31, 2026. 

Authorize the movement ARP funds of $3,600,300 from Fund 100 to Fund 230. 

 

13.A.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

O
D

E
 O

F
 O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
S

 -
 2

-6
0 

(S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 2

2 
20

22
) 

 (
27

39
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
m

en
d

m
en

t)



 
 

CODE OF ORDINANCES – SEC  2-60     

Approval for increase in or transfer of appropriations (Continued) 

 

SECTION 3.  Adoption of reporting recommendation authorized by United States Treasury for 

small cities to report the use of ARP funds as allocated to salaries for general administration, 

recreation, development services and police, first responders’ salaries were approximately 71 

percent of total, April 28, 2022.  The reporting of funds does not absolve the city from following 

the Uniform Guidance for using ARP funds for the years ending June 30, 2022. 

 

SECTION 4.   Adoption of the Georgia Public Safety Officials and First Responders Supplement 

Grant in the amount of $43,060 for Police and $23,683 for Fire for fiscal year ending June 30, 

2022. This program was established in recognition of the sacrifice and dedication public safety 

officers and first responders have shown in serving Georgians and their communities during the 

COVID-19 pandemic. The grant will provide a $1,000 pay supplement for all eligible sworn law 

enforcement officials and first responders and a $300 supplement for all active volunteer 

firefighters in Georgia serving during August of 2021. 

 

APPROVED BY MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH THIS 

______________DAY_______________2022 

                                                                     

        ATTEST: 

 

___________________________                ___________________________ 

Mayor Gary Norton                                      Clerk of Council 

13.A.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

O
D

E
 O

F
 O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
S

 -
 2

-6
0 

(S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 2

2 
20

22
) 

 (
27

39
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
m

en
d

m
en

t)



 City Council Meeting: 09/22/22 07:00 PM 
 7224 GA Highway 21 Department: All 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Contract 
  Prepared By: Zahnay Smoak 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Steve Davis 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2738) DOC ID: 2738  

Updated: 9/16/2022 3:49 PM by Zahnay Smoak  Page 1 

11th Annual Oyster Roast, BBQ and Music Festival 

Issue/Item:  11th Annual Oyster Roast, BBQ, and Music Festival  
 

Background:  The Port Wentworth Chamber of Commerce is requesting a Special Event Permit 

for the 11th annual Oyster Roast, BBQ, and Music Festival, to include the sale of beer and wine. 

The event is scheduled for November 12th, 2022, between the hours of 1:00 p.m. and 9:00 p.m. 

The Chamber is requesting the support of the City as the Title Sponsor. 
 

This public gathering is to be held at 7224 GA Hwy 21, Port Wentworth, GA 31407. 
 

Facts and Findings:  The Port Wentworth Chamber of Commerce is requesting a Special Event 

Permit of the festival, to include the sale of beer and wine. Road closure for Coldbrook Station 

Road that loops behind City Hall to Old Richmond Road is being requested between the hours of 

8:00 a.m. to 11:59 p.m. on the day of the festival. The event site plan, which details the road 

closure and festival site is attached. The City has supported the event as the Title Sponsor for 

previous events and the Chamber is asking for the City to support the event again. The Chamber 

is adding a firework’s display at 9:00 p.m. and is coordinating with the Port Wentworth Fire 

Department for the event.  
 

Funding:  Sponsorship 

 

Recommendation: Approve 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  

• PERMIT REQUEST LETTER (PDF) 

• SITE PLAN 2022 (PDF) 

• ROAD CLOSURE REQUEST LETTER (PDF) 

• SPONSORSHIP INFORMATION 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Event Assemblage Request 2022_City of PW (PDF) 

• Oyster Roast Site Plan 2022 (PDF) 

• Request for Road Closure PWPD_Oyster Roast 2022 (PDF) 

• 2022 Oyster Roast_Presenting Sponsor (PDF) 

13.B

Packet Pg. 24



 

 

 

 

 

August 23, 2022 

 

RE: Special Event Permit 
Oyster Roast, BBQ & Music Festival 
November 12, 2022 
Location: 7224 GA Hwy 21, Port Wentworth, GA 
 

Mr. Davis, 

The Port Wentworth Chamber of Commerce is requesting a Special Event Permit for the 11th Annual 
Oyster Roast, BBQ & Music Festival, to include the sale of Beer and Wine. The event is scheduled for 
November 12th, 2022, between the hours of 11:00am and 11:00pm. 
 
This public gathering is to be held at 7224 GA Hwy 21, Port Wentworth, GA 31407. 

If you have any questions, please give me a call at (912) 965-1999. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Janice Cantrell 
 
Port Wentworth Chamber of Commerce 
 

 

 

 

 

 

13.B.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

ve
n

t 
A

ss
em

b
la

g
e 

R
eq

u
es

t 
20

22
_C

it
y 

o
f 

P
W

  (
27

38
 :

 1
1t

h
 A

n
n

u
al

 O
ys

te
r 

R
o

as
t,

 B
B

Q
 a

n
d

 M
u

si
c 

F
es

ti
va

l)



   

FESTIVAL SITE PLAN     

November 1 2 , 202 2  

      Road Closure   

      Festival Site   
        Fireworks / Overflow Parking   

  

City Hall 

13.B.b

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

ys
te

r 
R

o
as

t 
S

it
e 

P
la

n
 2

02
2 

 (
27

38
 :

 1
1t

h
 A

n
n

u
al

 O
ys

te
r 

R
o

as
t,

 B
B

Q
 a

n
d

 M
u

si
c 

F
es

ti
va

l)



 

 

 

 

August 23, 2022 

Port Wentworth Police Department 
Attn: Chief Matt Libby  
323 Cantyre Street 
Port Wentworth, GA 31407 
  
RE: 11th Annual Oyster Roast, BBQ & Music Festival Road Closures 

 
 
Chief Libby, 
 
The Port Wentworth Chamber of Commerce is hosting the 11th Annual Oyster Roast, BBQ & Music Festival 
on Saturday, November 12th, 2022. We are requesting the closure of Coldbrook Station Road that loops 
behind City Hall to Old Richmond Road between the hours of 8:00am to 11:59pm on the day of the festival. 
 
Please review the included event site plan which details road closure and parking areas. I have included 
event specifics below.  
 
Event:     Oyster Roast, BBQ & Music Festival 
 
Date:     Saturday, November 12th, 2022 
 
Event Time:    11:00am – 9:00pm 
 
Road Closure Date/Time:  November 12th, 8:00am – 11:59pm 
 
 

If you have any questions, I can be reached at (912) 965-1999. 

 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Janice Cantrell 
 
Port Wentworth Chamber of Commerce 
 
 
 

13.B.c

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

R
o

ad
 C

lo
su

re
 P

W
P

D
_O

ys
te

r 
R

o
as

t 
20

22
  (

27
38

 :
 1

1t
h

 A
n

n
u

al
 O

ys
te

r 
R

o
as

t,
 B

B
Q

 a
n

d
 M

u
si

c 
F

es
ti

va
l)



 
 

2022 SPONSORSHIP INFORMATION 
November 12th, 2022 | 1:00pm – 9:00pm 

 

Join us for great food, live entertainment, vendors, activities for the kids and networking at our most 
popular event of the year! Your sponsorship allows our organization to offer FREE ADMISSION, FREE 

LIVE ENTERTAINMENT & FREE KIDS ACTIVITIES to our event attendees! 

   
PRESENTING SPONSOR - $50,000 
 

The 11th Annual Oyster Roast, BBQ & Music Festival is back at the exciting location behind Port 
Wentworth’s City Hall! The event venue, located off the highly traveled Highway 21, will draw in larger 
crowds and increase exposure for our event sponsors and partners. In 2019, over 4,500 residents and 
visitors attended this growing community event. As the Presenting Sponsor event partner, the City of Port 
Wentworth logo will be front and center in all advertising and marketing which will include television, 
radio, print, social media and digital ad campaigns. The City of Port Wentworth will also be highlighted in 
on-site festival banners. The event will include a firework’s display at dark – which is a new addition to 
the growing festival. Your partnership is key to growing event attendance and featuring Port Wentworth 
as a destination for exciting events that are patriotic and family friendly!   
 

SPONSORSHIP INCLUDES:  
 

• Presenting Sponsor logo placement and mention on all event marketing materials to include 
print, digital, billboard and radio - Prime Position 

• Logo inclusion on event photo backdrop – event photos of attendees will include your logo! 
• Presenting Sponsor logo placement on all event banners 
• Exclusive Presenting Sponsor banner on 20x40 meal tents 
• Presenting Sponsor logo placement on all event social networking sites 
• Onsite Presenting Sponsor Booth/Tent with Prime Placement 
• LOGO ON EVENT T-SHIRTS 

 

                      

We look forward to partnering with you for the 11th Annual Oyster Roast, BBQ & Music Festival! 

13.B.d

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2 

O
ys

te
r 

R
o

as
t_

P
re

se
n

ti
n

g
 S

p
o

n
so

r 
 (

27
38

 :
 1

1t
h

 A
n

n
u

al
 O

ys
te

r 
R

o
as

t,
 B

B
Q

 a
n

d
 M

u
si

c 
F

es
ti

va
l)



 City Council Meeting: 09/22/22 07:00 PM 
 7224 GA Highway 21 Department: All 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Ordinance 
  Prepared By: Zahnay Smoak 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Steve Davis 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2736) DOC ID: 2736  

Updated: 9/20/2022 8:40 AM by Zahnay Smoak  Page 1 

Planning and Zoning Board Reorganization- 2nd reading 

Issue/Item:  Professional meetings and presentations are essential for the planning process.  The 

P/Z Board needs to review plans for the necessary requirements and ask questions of presenters 

about standards that are best for the community.   
 

Background:  The Ordinance Audit recently reported a need for a better organized planning and 

zoning board with expertise in architecture, engineering, construction etc. Looking at 

neighboring communities we have found a good practice is to include some internal staff to the 

board to ensure focused and detailed review.   
 

Facts and Findings:  Dissolve old board and appoint new 9-person board to include Public 

Works, Fire, Police, and 5 residents/business owners.  Additionally, the Assistant City Manager - 

Operations will Chair meetings and only vote to break ties.   
 

Funding:  N/A 

 

Recommendation: Approve 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• COPW - Ord - Planning Commission Update V2 (DOCX) 

13.C

Packet Pg. 29



 Page 1 / 3 

ORDINANCE NO. O2022-XXX 

STATE OF GEORGIA 

COUNTY OF CHATHAM 

CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE PLANNING COMMISSION  

OF THE CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH CODE OF ORDINANCES  

 

 

WHEREAS, it is necessary from time to time to modify the City’s ordinances; and 

 

WHEREAS the Mayor and City Council is tasked with the authority to adopt and provide for 

such ordinances, resolutions, rules, and regulations which it deems necessary, expedient, or 

helpful for the peace, good order, protection of life and property, health, welfare, sanitation, 

comfort, convenience, prosperity, and well-being of the inhabitants of the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Port Wentworth is undertaking a comprehensive review of its zoning 

ordinance, to include the process and procedures associated with planning and zoning within the 

City of Port Wentworth; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Port Wentworth desires to update the planning commission as part of 

this comprehensive review process; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, that while in regular session THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH HEREBY ORDAIN as follows: 

 

The Code of Ordinance, Chapter 18, Planning and Development, Article II, Planning 

Commission, is amended as follows: 

 

 

13.C.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

O
P

W
 -

 O
rd

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 U

p
d

at
e 

V
2 

 (
27

36
 :

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 Z

o
n

in
g

 B
o

ar
d

 R
eo

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

-2
n

d
 r

ea
d

in
g

)



 Page 2 / 3 

The entirety of Sec. 18-19 is repealed and replaced to read as follows: 

 

Sec. 18-19. Membership; Term; Removal 

(a) Membership. 

(1) The planning commission shall consist of nine (9) members. The members shall 

be comprised of four (4) City employees and three (5) residents or business 

owners.   

(2) The City employees appointed to the planning commission are: Assistant City 

Manager – Operations, Police Department Chief, Fire Department Chief, and 

Public Works Director. Each appointed City employee may designate, within their 

respective department, to serve in their place.  

(3) City resident or business owner members shall be approved by a majority vote of 

City Council. Such members shall either (i) reside in the City limits, or (ii) own or 

operate a business within the City limits.  

(b) Term 

(1)  Resident or business owner members serve at the pleasure of City Council for 

terms of three (3) years.  

(2)  There are no term limits for resident or business owner members. 

(c) Removal 

The City has the absolute right to remove a resident or business owner member upon 

a majority vote of City Council.  

 

Sec. 18-23 is added to read as follows: 

 

Sec. 18-23. Chair; Chair Pro Tem; Powers and Duties 

(1)  The Chair of the Planning Commission shall be the Assistant City Manager – 

Operations, or their designee.  

13.C.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

O
P

W
 -

 O
rd

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 U

p
d

at
e 

V
2 

 (
27

36
 :

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 Z

o
n

in
g

 B
o

ar
d

 R
eo

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

-2
n

d
 r

ea
d

in
g

)



 Page 3 / 3 

(2)  In the absence the Chair at a meeting, the planning commission shall designate one 

of the employee members to serve as Chair Pro Tem, who shall be granted the rights 

and privileges of the Chair in the Chair’s absence.  

(3)  The Chair shall preside at all meetings, see that all meetings are conducted in a 

parliamentary manner, and preserve order and decorum in such meetings. 

(4)  The Chair shall vote, if necessary, to make a quorum at any meeting; and shall vote, 

if necessary, in the case of a tie vote by the other members. 

(5)  The Chair shall have all other powers as prescribed by law, ordinance, or other 

authority.  

 

 

SO ORDAINED this the    day of      , 2022. 

 

 

       Approved: 

 

 

             

       Gary Norton, Mayor 

Attest: 

 

     

Zahnay Smoak, City Clerk 

 

First reading:        (date) 

 

Second reading:       (date) 

13.C.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

O
P

W
 -

 O
rd

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 U

p
d

at
e 

V
2 

 (
27

36
 :

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 Z

o
n

in
g

 B
o

ar
d

 R
eo

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

-2
n

d
 r

ea
d

in
g

)



 City Council Meeting: 09/22/22 07:00 PM 
 7224 GA Highway 21 Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Planning/Zoning Item 
  Prepared By: Melanie Ellis 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Brian Harvey 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2724) DOC ID: 2724  

Updated: 9/16/2022 3:49 PM by Zahnay Smoak  Page 1 

Alcoholic Beverage License Application submitted by An Lin 
Ruan, for a Pouring Beer / Wine / Liquor and Sunday Sales 

License for Milan Ruan Inc., DBA Milan Grill Bar (7202 
Highway 21) located in a P-C-3 (Planned General Business) 

Zoning District 

Issue/Item: Alcoholic Beverage License Application submitted by An Lin Ruan, for a 

Pouring Beer / Wine / Liquor and Sunday Sales License for Milan Ruan Inc., DBA Milan Grill 

Bar (7202 Highway 21) located in a P-C-3 (Planned General Business) Zoning District 

 

Background: The applicant has submitted this application due to opening a new restaurant 

Milan Grill Bar.  

 

Facts and Findings: The applicant, An Lin Ruan, has properly completed and filed the City 

application and paid all applicable fees.  Mr. Ruan has listed three residents of the City as 

references, and he has passed the criminal background check conducted by the Port 

Wentworth Police Department. 

 

Funding:  N/A 

 

Recommendation: This item will be heard by the City Planning Commission on Monday, 

September 12, 2022, at 6:30PM. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Alcohol Beverage License Application 7202 Hwy 21 AUGUST 2022 - Redacted (PDF) 

13.D

Packet Pg. 33



13.D.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

l B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 7
20

2 
H

w
y 

21
 A

U
G

U
S

T
 2

02
2 

- 
R

ed
ac

te
d

  (
27

24
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

 P
o

u
ri

n
g



13.D.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

l B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 7
20

2 
H

w
y 

21
 A

U
G

U
S

T
 2

02
2 

- 
R

ed
ac

te
d

  (
27

24
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

 P
o

u
ri

n
g



13.D.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

l B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 7
20

2 
H

w
y 

21
 A

U
G

U
S

T
 2

02
2 

- 
R

ed
ac

te
d

  (
27

24
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

 P
o

u
ri

n
g



13.D.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

l B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 7
20

2 
H

w
y 

21
 A

U
G

U
S

T
 2

02
2 

- 
R

ed
ac

te
d

  (
27

24
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

 P
o

u
ri

n
g



13.D.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

l B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 7
20

2 
H

w
y 

21
 A

U
G

U
S

T
 2

02
2 

- 
R

ed
ac

te
d

  (
27

24
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

 P
o

u
ri

n
g



13.D.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

l B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 7
20

2 
H

w
y 

21
 A

U
G

U
S

T
 2

02
2 

- 
R

ed
ac

te
d

  (
27

24
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

 P
o

u
ri

n
g



13.D.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

l B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 7
20

2 
H

w
y 

21
 A

U
G

U
S

T
 2

02
2 

- 
R

ed
ac

te
d

  (
27

24
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

 P
o

u
ri

n
g



13.D.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

l B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se



 City Council Meeting: 09/22/22 07:00 PM 
 7224 GA Highway 21 Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Planning/Zoning Item 
  Prepared By: Melanie Ellis 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Brian Harvey 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2725) DOC ID: 2725  

Updated: 9/16/2022 3:47 PM by Zahnay Smoak  Page 1 

Site Plan Review Application submitted by Hillpointe, LLC., of 
behalf of Ameridevelopment Pooler, LLC., for PIN # 71017 

01014 (Highway 30) for a General Development Site Plan to 
allow a multi-family development (Marion Village Apartments) 
in a P-R-M (Planned Residential Multifamily) Zoning District 

Issue/Item: Site Plan Review Application submitted by Hillpointe, LLC., of behalf of 

Ameridevelopment Pooler, LLC., for PIN # 71017 01014 (Highway 30) for a General 

Development Site Plan to allow a multi-family development (Marion Village Apartments) in a 

P-R-M (Planned Residential Multifamily) Zoning District 

 

Background: The subject property is currently vacant woodland. There are no buildings or 

structures on the subject property.  

 

Facts and Findings: Marion Village Apartments will consist of 12 apartment buildings (360 

Units), clubhouse, pool, associated parking, utilities, drainage and infrastructure 

improvements. The entrance to the development will be from Highway 30. The developer 

also  intends to extend water and sanitary sewer utilities down Highway 30.   

 

Funding: N/A 

 

Recommendation: The Planning Commission will hear this application on Monday, 

September 12, 2022 at 6:30 PM. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Site Plan Application (PDF) 

• Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Adj Prop Owners (PDF) 

• Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Timeline (DOCX) 

13.E

Packet Pg. 42



13.E.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
io

n
 V

ill
ag

e 
A

p
ar

tm
en

ts
 7

-1
01

7-
01

-0
14

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 S

ep
t 

20
22

 -
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
27

25
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n

Kennon
Text Box
57-$58 Million



13.E.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
io

n
 V

ill
ag

e 
A

p
ar

tm
en

ts
 7

-1
01

7-
01

-0
14

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 S

ep
t 

20
22

 -
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
27

25
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n

Kennon
PolyLine



Parcel Number Owner Address Owner 
71017 01007 PO Box 8053 Statesboro, GA 30460 Georgia Southern University Foundation 

Guyton  

71017 02004 9987 HWY 23 N Metter, GA 30439 Hadden Simmons, Randy 

71017 02003 1238 State Road 30 Port Wentworth, 
GA 31407 

Coovert, Charles H. and Gwendoly 

71017 02005 1222 HWY 30 Port Wentworth, GA 
31407 

Butler, Rosalyn R Griner  

71017 02008 1220 HWY 30 Port Wentworth, GA 
31407 

Thomas, William S. 

71017 02009 133 Hodgeville Rd Port Wentworth, GA 
31407 

Dotson, Andrew Jerald 

71017 02010 101 Hodgeville Road Port Wentworth, 
GA 31407 

NAVKAR LLC 

71017 03001 1116 HWY 30 Port Wentworth, GA 
31407 

Shree Prabhu 2, LLC 

71017 01004 133 Hodgeville Road Port Wentworth, 
GA 31407 

Dotson, Andrew Jerald 

436-20 405 S Skinner Ave Pooler GA, 31322 Strickland, Robert and Harley 

436-22 Woods, Herman C. 2000 Old Augusta Road Clyo, GA 31303 

419-1 PO Box 8053 Statesboro, GA 30460 Georgia Southern University Foundation 
Guyton 

 

13.E.b

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
io

n
 V

ill
ag

e 
A

p
ar

tm
en

ts
 7

-1
01

7-
01

-0
14

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 S

ep
t 

20
22

 -
 A

d
j P

ro
p

 O
w

n
er

s 
 (

27
25

 :
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 R

ev
ie

w
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 (
G

en
er

al
)



MARION VILLAGE APARTMENTS 7-1017-01-014 G-SITE PLAN SEPT 2022 -TIMELINE 

1 
 9/15/2022 4:46 PM 

Project Timeline 

Project Number: 220399 

Project Name: MARION VILLAGE APARTMENTS 

Applicant / Engineer: HILLPOINTE, LLC 

Owner: AMERIDEVELOPMENT POOLER, LLC 

City Review Engineer:  

 

• 07/22/2022 – Application received: Complete 

•  

 

13.E.c

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
io

n
 V

ill
ag

e 
A

p
ar

tm
en

ts
 7

-1
01

7-
01

-0
14

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 S

ep
t 

20
22

 -
 T

im
el

in
e 

 (
27

25
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 (

G
en

er
al

) 
P

IN
 #



 City Council Meeting: 09/22/22 07:00 PM 
 7224 GA Highway 21 Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Planning/Zoning Item 
  Prepared By: Melanie Ellis 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Brian Harvey 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2726) DOC ID: 2726  

Updated: 9/16/2022 3:47 PM by Zahnay Smoak  Page 1 

Subdivision Application submitted by Jason Bryant, P.E., 
Pittman Engineering, Co., on behalf of Forestar (USA) Real 

Estate Group Inc., for PIN # 70906 04042 (Lakeside Blvd) 
located in a M-P-O (Master Plan Overlay) Zoning District for a 

Preliminary Plat of a Major Subdivision (Lakeside at Rice 
Hope Phase 24) for the purpose of Single-Family Homes 

Issue/Item: Subdivision Application submitted by Jason Bryant, P.E., Pittman Engineering, 

Co., on behalf of Forestar (USA) Real Estate Group Inc., for PIN # 70906 04042 (Lakeside 

Blvd) located in a M-P-O (Master Plan Overlay) Zoning District for a Preliminary Plat of a 

Major Subdivision (Lakeside at Rice Hope Phase 24) for the purpose of Single-Family Homes 

 

Background: This is the Preliminary Plat submittal for Lakeside Phase 24 of the Rice Hope 

Subdivision. Lakeside Phase 24 includes one hundred ten (110) single family lots on 

approximately 20 Acres.   

 

Facts and Findings: The application appears to be complete. The Subdivision will be 

connected to City water and sewer utilities and will include new roads. The civil construction 

plans and documentation is being reviewed under a separate site plan review application.   

 

Funding: N/A 

 

Recommendation: The Planning Commission will hear this application on Monday, 

September 12, 2022 at 6:30 PM. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Subdivision Application Prelim Plat RH Lakeside Ph 24 AUG 2022 - Application (PDF) 

• Subdivision Application Prelim Plat RH Lakeside Ph 24 AUG 2022 - Timeline (DOCX) 

13.F

Packet Pg. 47



13.F.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 P
re

lim
 P

la
t 

R
H

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4 
A

U
G

 2
02

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

27
26

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4



13.F.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 P
re

lim
 P

la
t 

R
H

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4 
A

U
G

 2
02

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

27
26

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4



13.F.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 P
re

lim
 P

la
t 

R
H

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4 
A

U
G

 2
02

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

27
26

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4



13.F.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 P
re

lim
 P

la
t 

R
H

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4 
A

U
G

 2
02

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

27
26

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4



PIN # Owner Name Mailing Address City State Zip
1 70906A01001 Denise Stone-Raguckas 303 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
2 70906A01002 Cortice Jackson 305 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
3 70906A01003 Freddy & Lena Meeks 307 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
4 70906A01004 Derrick Barnes 309 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
5 70906A01005 Kino & Shawndreia Deas 311 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
6 70906A01006 Eugene & Ponda Showalter 313 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
7 70906A01007 AMH Development, LLC 315 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
8 70906A02001 Gary & Patricia Conway 403 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
9 70906A02002 Erin Lewis 405 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407

10 70906A02003 Billie & Rod Cassidy 407 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
11 70906A02004 Herman & Sheree Rogers 409 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
12 70906A03001 Tiffany  Brown-Corbin 503 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
13 70906A03002 George Bridgewell 505 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
14 70906A03003 Village Park Homes, LLC 507 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
15 70906A03004 James Millard 509 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
16 70906A03005 John Duncan 511 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
17 70906A05047 Martin Savarese 2 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
18 70906A05046 Guardian DFH III LLC 4 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
19 70906A05045 Cythnia  Camp 6 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
20 70906A05044 Cristina & Christopher Pace 8 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
21 70906A05043 AMH Development, LLC 10 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
22 70906A05042 William Benson 12 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
23 70906A05041 Donald Hodges 14 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
24 70906A05040 Phillip Sermprungsuk & Slinda Kalasz 16 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
25 70906A05039 David & Sylvia Dix 18 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
26 70906A05038 Village Park Homes, LLC 20 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
27 70906A05037 Michael Bowling 22 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
28 70906A05036 Village Park Homes, LLC 24 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
29 70906A05035 Ralph Duxbury 26 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
30 70906A11001 Richard & Jonnie Gilardi 102 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
31 70906A11002 Daniel O'Connor 104 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
32 70906A11003 Michael Johnson 106 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
33 70906A11004 Jennifer Morgart 108 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
34 70906A11005 Sean & Melanie Munton 4 Moonlight Trl Port Wentworth GA 31407
35 70906A11014 Rice Hope Plantation Community 100 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
36 70906A11013 Joseph Kearns 5 Night Heron Way Port Wentworth GA 31407
37 70906A11012 Marcus & Felecia Austin 7 Night Heron Way Port Wentworth GA 31407
38 70906A11007 Dustin & Sharon Brown 8 Moonlight Trl Port Wentworth GA 31407
39 70906A11006 Philip Hall 6 Moonlight Trl Port Wentworth GA 31407
40 70906A05034 Jennifer Whittaker 4 Night Heron Way Port Wentworth GA 31407
41 70906A05021 Boyce Slayman SR 233 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
42 70906A05020 John & Esmeralda Adams 231 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
43 70906A05019 Phillip & Amy Emili 229 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
44 70906A05018 Arthur Sanders 227 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
45 70906A05017 Johnny & Marcia Shinsato 225 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
46 70906A05016 Tori Burnette 223 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
47 70906A05015 Rajah Jenkins 221 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
48 70906A05014 Christopher Rodriguez 219 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
49 70906A05013 Kyle & Lizbeth Balk 217 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
50 70906A05012 Jason & Jessica Schneider 215 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
51 70906A05011 John & Katheryn Bohannon 213 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
52 70906A05010 Anna & Enriquez Velazquez 211 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
53 70906A05005 Alan Kennedy 510 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
54 70906 04041 BEP RH TRACT 2 LLC 100 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
55 70906 04077 BEP RICE HOPE LLC 300 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
56 70906 04063 BEP RH TRACT 2 LLC 100 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
57 70906 04091 BEP RH TRACT 2 LLC 100 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
58 70906 04012 John Hill 8547 Heatherwood Dr Savannah GA 31406
59 70906 04042 BEP RICE HOPE LLC 100 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
61 70906A09054 Beacon New Homes, LLC 7370 Hodgson Memorial Drive Savannah GA 31405
62 70906A09053 Beacon New Homes, LLC 7370 Hodgson Memorial Drive Savannah GA 31405
63 70906A09052 Beacon New Homes, LLC 7370 Hodgson Memorial Drive Savannah GA 31405

13.F.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 P
re

lim
 P

la
t 

R
H

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4 
A

U
G

 2
02

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

27
26

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4



WEAVERS  WAY

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

54
17

53

18
19

20

21

22

23

24

25
26

27
28

29

30

31

32

33 34
39

38
35

36 65

40

41
42

4344

4546

4748

49

52

51

50

59 61

60

55

56

57

58

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

PROJECT AREA

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

62

PROJECT AREA

PROJECT AREA

PROJECT AREA

PROJECT AREA

67 6864

63

66

69

70

71

25
91

 H
w

y 
17

S 
Su

ite
 3

03
R

ic
hm

on
d 

H
ill

, G
A

 3
13

24
91

2-
44

5-
05

78
w

w
w

.P
itt

m
an

En
gi

ne
er

in
gC

o.
co

m

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G

P
I
T
T
M
A
N

AD
JA

C
EN

T 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
W

N
ER

S

LA
KE

SI
D

E 
PH

AS
E 

24
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

PO
R

T 
W

EN
TW

O
R

TH
, G

EO
R

G
IA

D
R

 H
O

R
TO

N
, I

N
C

.

1

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1"=200'-0"

200'0'100'200'

13.F.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 P
re

lim
 P

la
t 

R
H

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4 
A

U
G

 2
02

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

27
26

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4 
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
t 

A
U

G
 2

02
2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD CREEK PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULBERRY BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For

AutoCAD SHX Text
JMGL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/20/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
Monday, June 20, 2022 2:17:27 PM

Ray
Snapshot

Ray
Snapshot

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD CREEK LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-255

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICE HOPE

Ray
Snapshot

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. OUT: 6.52 (NE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\Shared drives\Projects\Rice Hope\21-255 Lakeside 24\Drawings\Exhibits\21-255 Adjacent Property Owners.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV                            

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

Ray
Snapshot

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD CREEK LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJB



5031 

1 
 9/15/2022 4:46 PM 

Project Timeline 

Project Number: 220356 

Project Name: Rice Hope Lakeside Phase 24, Preliminary Plat Application  

Applicant / Engineer: Jason Bryant, Pittman Engineering 

Owner: Forestar (USA) Real Estate Group, Inc. 

City Review Engineer:  NA – City Staff review 

 

•  6/21/22 -  received; application complete.  

13.F.b

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 P
re

lim
 P

la
t 

R
H

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4 
A

U
G

 2
02

2 
- 

T
im

el
in

e 
 (

27
26

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4



 City Council Meeting: 09/22/22 07:00 PM 
 7224 GA Highway 21 Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Ordinance 
  Prepared By: Melanie Ellis 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Brian Harvey 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2728) DOC ID: 2728  

Updated: 9/16/2022 3:46 PM by Zahnay Smoak  Page 1 

Zoning Map Amendment Application submitted by Josh 
Yellin, HunterMaclean, on behalf of Yash Development LLC., 
for PIN # 7-0976-01-005 (920 Highway 30) to Rezone from RA 

(Residential Agriculture) to P-C-3 (Planned General Business) 
Zoning District for the purpose of a Grocery Store / Retail 

Sales / Fuel Service Station. (2nd Reading) 

Issue/Item:  Zoning Map Amendment Application submitted by Josh Yellin, 

HunterMaclean, on behalf of Yash Development LLC., for PIN # 7-0976-01-005 (920 

Highway 30) to Rezone from RA (Residential Agriculture) to P-C-3 (Planned General 

Business) Zoning District for the purpose of a Grocery Store / Retail Sales / Fuel Service 

Station. (2nd Reading) 

 

Background: The subject property is currently woodland. Part of the property currently has 

a Verizon Wireless cell tower on it. The 1st reading and public hearing for this application 

was held at the January 27, 2022 regular City Council Meeting.    

 

Facts and Findings: The total amount of property to be rezoned is 9.23 acres. The 

applicant is requesting to rezone for a commercial development that will include a Grocery 

Store, retail space, fuel station and a potential restaurant location. All projects will also 

include associated parking, drainage, and water and sewer utilities. The proposed access 

will be on Highway 30.     

 

Funding: N/A 

 

Recommendation: The Planning Commission will hear this application on Monday, January 

10, 2022 at 6:30 PM. / UPDATE: THE PLANNING COMMISSION VOTED 

UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE THE APPLICATION. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• ZMA 7-0976-01-005 920 HWY 30 RA TO PC3 JAN 22 - Application  (PDF) 

• ZMA 7-0976-01-005 920 HWY 30 RA TO PC3 JAN 2022 - Timeline (DOCX) 

• Rezoning Questions from Ordinances (DOCX) 

13.G

Packet Pg. 55



13.G.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
-0

97
6-

01
-0

05
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

R
A

 T
O

 P
C

3 
JA

N
 2

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
   

(2
72

8 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

7-
09

76
-0

1-
00

5 
92

0 
H

w
y 

30
 2

n
d



13.G.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
-0

97
6-

01
-0

05
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

R
A

 T
O

 P
C

3 
JA

N
 2

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
   

(2
72

8 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

7-
09

76
-0

1-
00

5 
92

0 
H

w
y 

30
 2

n
d



13.G.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
-0

97
6-

01
-0

05
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

R
A

 T
O

 P
C

3 
JA

N
 2

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
   

(2
72

8 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

7-
09

76
-0

1-
00

5 
92

0 
H

w
y 

30
 2

n
d



13.G.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
-0

97
6-

01
-0

05
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

R
A

 T
O

 P
C

3 
JA

N
 2

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
   

(2
72

8 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

7-
09

76
-0

1-
00

5 
92

0 
H

w
y 

30
 2

n
d



13.G.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
-0

97
6-

01
-0

05
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

R
A

 T
O

 P
C

3 
JA

N
 2

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
   

(2
72

8 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

7-
09

76
-0

1-
00

5 
92

0 
H

w
y 

30
 2

n
d



13.G.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
-0

97
6-

01
-0

05
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

R
A

 T
O

 P
C

3 
JA

N
 2

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
   

(2
72

8 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

7-
09

76
-0

1-
00

5 
92

0 
H

w
y 

30
 2

n
d



13.G.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
-0

97
6-

01
-0

05
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

R
A

 T
O

 P
C

3 
JA

N
 2

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
   

(2
72

8 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

7-
09

76
-0

1-
00

5 
92

0 
H

w
y 

30
 2

n
d



13.G.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
-0

97
6-

01
-0

05
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

R
A

 T
O

 P
C

3 
JA

N
 2

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
   

(2
72

8 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap



13.G.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
-0

97
6-

01
-0

05
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

R
A

 T
O

 P
C

3 
JA

N
 2

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
   

(2
72

8 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap



5036 

9/15/2022 5:11 PM 

Project Timeline 
7-0976-01-005, 920 Highway 30 – ZMA RA to PC3 

Applicant: Josh Yellin, HunterMaclean 

Owner: Yash Development, LLC 

Project #210458  

 

• 11/5/2021—application received- Complete 

• 12/16/2021 – Ordered Signs 

• 12/23/2021 – ad ran in Savannah Morning News 

• 1/4/2022 – Signs posted on property 

• 1/6/2022 – GoToMeeting information sent to applicant for Planning Commission meeting.  

• 1/10/2022 – Planning Commission voted unanimously to approve the application.  

 

13.G.b

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
-0

97
6-

01
-0

05
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

R
A

 T
O

 P
C

3 
JA

N
 2

02
2 

- 
T

im
el

in
e 

 (
27

28
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

7-
09

76
-0

1-
00

5 
92

0 
H

w
y 

30
 2

n
d



City of Port Wentworth 

Code of Ordinances 

 

Appendix B – Zoning  

Article IX – Amendements, Section 9.1 e.  

Standards and Criteria for Making Zoning Amendments: Prior to making a zoning 

amendment, the Mayor and Council shall evaluate the merits of a proposed 

amendment according to the following criteria: 

1. Whether the zoning proposal will permit a use that is suitable in view of the use 

and development of the adjacent and nearby property. 

2. Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect the existing use or a 

suitability of adjacent or nearby property. 

3. Whether the property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable 

economic use as currently zoned. 

4. Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an 

excessive burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, or schools. 

5. If the local government has an adopted land use plan, whether the zoning 

proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the land use plan. 

6. Whether there are existing or changing conditions affecting the use and 

development of the property which give supporting grounds for either approval 

or disapproval of the zoning proposal. 

 

13.G.c

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 Q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

fr
o

m
 O

rd
in

an
ce

s 
 (

27
28

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
7-

09
76

-0
1-

00
5 

92
0 

H
w

y 
30

 2
n

d
 R

ea
d

in
g

)



 City Council Meeting: 09/22/22 07:00 PM 
 7224 GA Highway 21 Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Planning/Zoning Item 
  Prepared By: Melanie Ellis 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Brian Harvey 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2727) DOC ID: 2727  

Updated: 9/16/2022 3:48 PM by Zahnay Smoak  Page 1 

Site Plan Review Application submitted by Katy Parker for 
PIN # 7-0906-03-019 (302 Rice Hope Plantation Rd) for a 
General Development Site Plan to allow a Residential 
Substance Use Recovery Facility in a R-A (Residential 

Agriculture) Zoning District 

Issue/Item: Site Plan Review Application submitted by Katy Parker for PIN # 7-0906-03-

019 (302 Rice Hope Plantation Rd) for a General Development Site Plan to allow a 

Residential Substance Use Recovery Facility in a R-A (Residential Agriculture) Zoning 

District. 

 

Background: The subject property is currently a existing residence. There are currently an 

existing home, barn and several accessory buildings on the subject property.  

 

Facts and Findings: The applicant intends to use the property and existing buildings to 

house clients for substance abuse and mental health treatment. 

 

Funding: N/A 

 

Recommendation: The Planning Commission will hear this application on Monday, June 

13, 2022 at 6:30 PM. / UPDATE: THE PLANNING COMMISSION VOTED 

UNANIMOUSLY TO DENY THIS APPLICATION.  
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• 302 RICE HOPE PLANTATION RD PARKER G-SITE PLAN JUNE 2022 - Application (PDF) 

• 302 RICE HOPE PLANTATION RD PARKER G-SITE PLAN JUNE 2022 - Email from Dr. Parker (PDF) 

• 302 RICE HOPE PLANTATION RD PARKER G-SITE PLAN JUNE 2022 - Timeline (PDF) 

13.H

Packet Pg. 67



13.H.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

02
 R

IC
E

 H
O

P
E

 P
L

A
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 R

D
 P

A
R

K
E

R
 G

-S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 J

U
N

E
 2

02
2 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
27

27
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 (

G
en

er
al

)



13.H.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

02
 R

IC
E

 H
O

P
E

 P
L

A
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 R

D
 P

A
R

K
E

R
 G

-S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 J

U
N

E
 2

02
2 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
27

27
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 (

G
en

er
al

)



13.H.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

02
 R

IC
E

 H
O

P
E

 P
L

A
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 R

D
 P

A
R

K
E

R
 G

-S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 J

U
N

E
 2

02
2 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
27

27
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 (

G
en

er
al

)



13.H.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

02
 R

IC
E

 H
O

P
E

 P
L

A
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 R

D
 P

A
R

K
E

R
 G

-S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 J

U
N

E
 2

02
2 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
27

27
 :



From: Katy Parker
To: Melanie Ellis
Cc: Glenn Parker
Subject: Re: Update
Date: Thursday, May 19, 2022 4:37:00 PM

Hi Melanie,

Our project (name: Front Porch {social} club) is for a co-ed (clients 10 maximum, will remain
with us during the duration of treatment- from 30-90 days), substance use primary and mental
health (co-occurring) treatment program. It will be staffed 24/7 and clients will not have their
own vehicles but will be transported solely by staff in a staff vehicle. 

We do not want to disturb the residence, the land or the property in totality. We will utilize the
residence as is as well as rescued animals as part of therapy (like the horses already on site).
Staffing will generally consist of 2 counselors per shift: day 7-3, swing 3-11, overnight 11-7.
Overnight staff are awake throughout the shift. 

Clients are not allowed to leave the property without staff knowledge and acceptance for any
reason, unless they are discharging the program completely.  

The immersive program will consist of individual therapy, group therapy, AA/ 12 step based
and alternative recovery models. We will provide all food and other essentials to clients during
their time with us. Only clients accepted and admitted are allowed on site with the exception
of staff. 

We will also employ contracted employees to provide certain pieces of the program. For
example: (these are a rough outline of what we anticipate but may change depending on the
professionals we can locate to hire):

Chef
Equine therapist 
Yoga instructor 
Meditation/ mindfulness 
Detox Acupuncture 
Trauma therapist 
First responder/ vet peer assistant
Eco therapist/ gardening (we will have clients assist with a small garden where fruits,
vegetables, lettuces, etc will be grown and used for meals) 
Medical/ Clinical Director

Contracted employees will only be on site for the days/times they are scheduled to provide
their speciality. 

Please let me know if you have any other questions. 

Question for you, will our architect need to be at any of the planned meetings for this project?
I assume so, so I just want to give him as much warning as possible so he can arrange his
schedule accordingly. 

Thanks so much. 

13.H.b

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

02
 R

IC
E

 H
O

P
E

 P
L

A
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 R

D
 P

A
R

K
E

R
 G

-S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 J

U
N

E
 2

02
2 

- 
E

m
ai

l f
ro

m
 D

r.
 P

ar
ke

r 
 (

27
27

 :
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 R

ev
ie

w
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

mailto:dr.katyp@gmail.com
mailto:mellis@cityofportwentworth.com
mailto:grparker1971@gmail.com


302 RICE HOPE PLANTATION RD PARKER G-SITE PLAN JUNE 2022 - Timeline 

1 
 6/14/2022 4:09 PM 

Project Timeline 

Project Number: 220257 

Project Name: 302 Rice Hope Plantation Rd – General Site Plan 

Applicant: Katy Parker 

Owner: Katy Parker 

City Review Engineer: n/a  

 

• 4/29/2022 – application received; complete 

• 6/13/2022 – The Planning Commission voted unanimously to deny the application.  

13.H.c

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

02
 R

IC
E

 H
O

P
E

 P
L

A
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 R

D
 P

A
R

K
E

R
 G

-S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 J

U
N

E
 2

02
2 

- 
T

im
el

in
e 

 (
27

27
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 (

G
en

er
al

) 
30

2


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call Meeting To Order
	2. Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Roll Call - Clerk of Council
	Roll Call

	4. Approval of Agenda
	5. Recognition of Special Guests
	A. Leighan Owens- 35 Years of Service

	6. Public Comments - Registered Speakers
	7. Elections & Appointments
	8. Adoption of Minutes
	A. Regular Workshop and Council Meeting Minutes - September 13, 2022

	9. Communications & Petitions
	A. 2737 : TSPLOST Update
	Policy Paper: 2737 : TSPLOST Update


	10. Committee Reports
	11. Consent Agenda
	A. 2735 : Antrim Road Roadway Improvements Pay Request No. 8
	Policy Paper: 2735 : Antrim Road Roadway Improvements Pay Request No. 8
	a. Pay Request 8 Signed

	B. 2734 : Sewer System Inspection Pay Request No. 1 and No. 2 (Rehabilitation)
	Policy Paper: 2734 : Sewer System Inspection Pay Request No. 1 and No. 2 (Rehabilitation)
	a. Sewer System Inspection Pay Request No. 1 and No. 2 (Rehabilitation)


	12. Unfinished Business
	13. New Business
	A. 2739 : Budget Ammendment
	Policy Paper: 2739 : Budget Ammendment
	a. CODE OF ORDINANCES - 2-60 (SEPTEMBER 22 2022)

	B. 2738 : 11th Annual Oyster Roast, BBQ and Music Festival
	Policy Paper: 2738 : 11th Annual Oyster Roast, BBQ and Music Festival
	a. Event Assemblage Request 2022_City of PW
	b. Oyster Roast Site Plan 2022
	c. Request for Road Closure PWPD_Oyster Roast 2022
	d. 2022 Oyster Roast_Presenting Sponsor

	C. 2736 : Planning and Zoning Board Reorganization-2nd reading
	Policy Paper: 2736 : Planning and Zoning Board Reorganization-2nd reading
	a. COPW - Ord - Planning Commission Update V2

	D. 2724 : Alcoholic Beverage License App Pouring Beer/Wine/Liquor & Sunday Sales Milan Grill Bar AUG 2022
	Policy Paper: 2724 : Alcoholic Beverage License App Pouring Beer/Wine/Liquor & Sunday Sales Milan Grill Bar AUG 2022
	a. Alcohol Beverage License Application 7202 Hwy 21 AUGUST 2022 - Redacted

	E. 2725 : Site Plan Review Application (General) PIN # 71017 01014 HWY 30 MARION VILLAGE APTS SEPT 2022
	Policy Paper: 2725 : Site Plan Review Application (General) PIN # 71017 01014 HWY 30 MARION VILLAGE APTS SEPT 2022
	a. Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Site Plan Application
	b. Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Adj Prop Owners
	c. Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Timeline

	F. 2726 : Subdivision Application Lakeside Ph 24 Preliminary Plat AUG 2022
	Policy Paper: 2726 : Subdivision Application Lakeside Ph 24 Preliminary Plat AUG 2022
	a. Subdivision Application Prelim Plat RH Lakeside Ph 24 AUG 2022 - Application
	b. Subdivision Application Prelim Plat RH Lakeside Ph 24 AUG 2022 - Timeline

	G. 2728 : Zoning Map Amendment 7-0976-01-005 920 Hwy 30 2nd Reading
	Policy Paper: 2728 : Zoning Map Amendment 7-0976-01-005 920 Hwy 30 2nd Reading
	a. ZMA 7-0976-01-005 920 HWY 30 RA TO PC3 JAN 22 - Application 
	b. ZMA 7-0976-01-005 920 HWY 30 RA TO PC3 JAN 2022 - Timeline
	c. Rezoning Questions from Ordinances

	H. 2727 : Site Plan Review Application (General) 302 Rice Hope Plantation Rd Sept 2022
	Policy Paper: 2727 : Site Plan Review Application (General) 302 Rice Hope Plantation Rd Sept 2022
	a. 302 RICE HOPE PLANTATION RD PARKER G-SITE PLAN JUNE 2022 - Application
	b. 302 RICE HOPE PLANTATION RD PARKER G-SITE PLAN JUNE 2022 - Email from Dr. Parker
	c. 302 RICE HOPE PLANTATION RD PARKER G-SITE PLAN JUNE 2022 - Timeline


	14. Resolutions/Ordinances/Proclamations
	15. Executive Session
	16. Adjournment

	Appendix
	9.A · 2737 : TSPLOST Update
	11.A · 2735 : Antrim Road Roadway Improvements Pay Request No. 8
	11.A.a · Pay Request 8 Signed

	11.B · 2734 : Sewer System Inspection Pay Request No. 1 and No. 2 (Rehabilitation)
	11.B.a · Sewer System Inspection Pay Request No. 1 and No. 2 (Rehabilitation)

	13.A · 2739 : Budget Ammendment
	13.A.a · CODE OF ORDINANCES - 2-60 (SEPTEMBER 22 2022)

	13.B · 2738 : 11th Annual Oyster Roast, BBQ and Music Festival
	13.B.a · Event Assemblage Request 2022_City of PW
	13.B.b · Oyster Roast Site Plan 2022
	13.B.c · Request for Road Closure PWPD_Oyster Roast 2022
	13.B.d · 2022 Oyster Roast_Presenting Sponsor

	13.C · 2736 : Planning and Zoning Board Reorganization-2nd reading
	13.C.a · COPW - Ord - Planning Commission Update V2

	13.D · 2724 : Alcoholic Beverage License App Pouring Beer/Wine/Liquor & Sunday Sales Milan Grill Bar AUG 2022
	13.D.a · Alcohol Beverage License Application 7202 Hwy 21 AUGUST 2022 - Redacted

	13.E · 2725 : Site Plan Review Application (General) PIN # 71017 01014 HWY 30 MARION VILLAGE APTS SEPT 2022
	13.E.a · Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Site Plan Application
	13.E.b · Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Adj Prop Owners
	13.E.c · Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Timeline

	13.F · 2726 : Subdivision Application Lakeside Ph 24 Preliminary Plat AUG 2022
	13.F.a · Subdivision Application Prelim Plat RH Lakeside Ph 24 AUG 2022 - Application
	13.F.b · Subdivision Application Prelim Plat RH Lakeside Ph 24 AUG 2022 - Timeline

	13.G · 2728 : Zoning Map Amendment 7-0976-01-005 920 Hwy 30 2nd Reading
	13.G.a · ZMA 7-0976-01-005 920 HWY 30 RA TO PC3 JAN 22 - Application 
	13.G.b · ZMA 7-0976-01-005 920 HWY 30 RA TO PC3 JAN 2022 - Timeline
	13.G.c · Rezoning Questions from Ordinances

	13.H · 2727 : Site Plan Review Application (General) 302 Rice Hope Plantation Rd Sept 2022
	13.H.a · 302 RICE HOPE PLANTATION RD PARKER G-SITE PLAN JUNE 2022 - Application
	13.H.b · 302 RICE HOPE PLANTATION RD PARKER G-SITE PLAN JUNE 2022 - Email from Dr. Parker
	13.H.c · 302 RICE HOPE PLANTATION RD PARKER G-SITE PLAN JUNE 2022 - Timeline



